The //illing tment

etown ociety Work claims ces of tribupidly iliary. e and ewey, ed, in y the iaries mong sent

estihem) lenial nced, and the box osing sings

In reign sion-nong the four five.

Our Home Mission stations are Ladysmith, Vancouver Island, at present without a pastor; Stand Off, Southern Alberta, in charge of Rev. Calvin McQuistan; Valley River, Dauphin, Manitoba, in charge of Rev. J. F. Cowan; Warren, in New Ontario, in charge of Mr. William Anderson; Orford, Quebec, in charge of Mr. L. E. Lynd.

Since undertaking the support of these Mission Stations, the Home Mission Field has become doubly interesting, through the letters and reports received regularly from the pastors, and we have been gratified at the results of the work. Two of our stations, Sintaluta and Weyburn, have become self-supporting during the past year. Valley River, in Manitoba, and Warren, in New Ontario, were assigned to us in 1906 in their stead, and, as a new station, Orford, in Quebec, was added to our list. Your Committee feel that this branch of our work is a great blessing to both givers and receivers. Our one hope is that we may be able to greatly increase our laborers in this part of the Lord's Vineyard!

Turning to the Foreign Field, the work of the Society during its first year was restricted chiefly to correspondence with Missionaries. Letters were written to Revs. J. W. McKenzie and Joseph Annand of the New Hebrides, the Rev. J. M. Christie and Miss Blackader of Trinidad, and Mrs. Fraser Campbell of Mhow, India, with a view to ascertain and decide where our work should begin. was resolved to support a native teacher in Formosa, and, if funds could be raised, to pay the salary of a native teacher for the Zenana Mission in India. For some years after its inception, the Executive Committee did all in its power to arouse interest in Foreign Missions, by having papers prepared on Foreign Mission subjects for the monthly meetings, and addresses by City ministers were frequently given. A box of clothing was prepared and sent out to Mrs. Fraser Campbell at Mhow, India, in 1885 and \$100 was devoted to the Foreign Field. In 1886 the amount was increased to \$175, in addition to \$123 from North